# HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL

School Site Council and Governance Team

# Meeting Minutes 03/09/2017

<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	Elected in	Present	<u>Absent</u>
Dave Farkas	Principal	N/A	$\boxtimes$	
Sandy Richards	Teacher	April 2016	$\boxtimes$	
Ann Mohn-Brimhall	Teacher	April 2016		$\boxtimes$
Rebekah Mortensen	Teacher	April 2016	$\boxtimes$	
Julie Cope	Teacher	May 2015	$\boxtimes$	
Diane Langill	Classified Staff	April 2016	$\boxtimes$	
Jamie Necochea	Parent/Community	Jan. 2016	$\boxtimes$	
Connie Adams	Parent/Community	April 2016	$\boxtimes$	
April Ferguson	Parent/Community	April 2016		$\boxtimes$
Miguel Barajas	Student	April 2016	$\boxtimes$	
Olivia Necochea	Student	April 2016	$\boxtimes$	
Alissa Kaabe	Student	April 2016	$\boxtimes$	
Quorum is met. 🔀 Yes 🗌 No				

#### Call to Order

The Hamilton High School (HHS) School Site Council (SSC) meeting was called to order at 3:20 PM by Richards.

#### **Roll Call**

10 members were present; 2 member(s) was(were) absent.

#### **Welcome Members & Guests**

Welcome was extended to Vice-Principal Daniel Betts, who was in attendance to present the school safety plan.

#### Changes/Additions to the Agenda

Due to time constsraints, students gave their reports and we approved the School Safety Plan first. These 2 "jobs" occurred before approval of the minutes.

#### Minutes

Barajas **motioned** to approve the minutes from the 1/26/17 meeting as read; Kaabe seconded. **Motion: PASSED.** 

### **School Safety Plan**

Betts presented the School Safety Plan/Disaster Preparedness Plan for the 2017-18 School Year. Changes and additions were reviewed. Barajas motioned to accept the SSP/DPP as presented; J Necochea seconded; MOTION PASSED.

### **WASC Mid-cycle Progress Report**

Farkas talked about the Mid-Term One Day WASC visit occurring Monday, March 13. He showed the progress report to the SSC and how we have tried to meet the recommendations left after the last visit (in 2014). Adams motioned to review and approve, as is, the Mid-Cycle Progress report; J. Necochea seconded; Motion: PASSED.

#### **Needs Assessment**

The SSC team reviewed the SPSA; Farkas highlighted certain areas where we added funds for the 2016-17 school year, wondering if the extra funds have been well-used towards student success. This is the first reading; final reading and approval will occur in April.

# **Student Concerns/Comments**

10<sup>th</sup> Grade (O. Necochea): Sophomores will sell concessions for Track & Field; softball has been off to a great start.

11<sup>th</sup> Grade (A Kaabe): They received their T-Shirts; the next fund-raiser will be Dudley's Bread in time for Easter. Kaabe received the Good Citizenship Award from The Riverside County Bar Association--Congratulations!

12<sup>th</sup> Grade (Barajas): Tomorrow is Senior Fashion Show; the year-end duties are gearing up. Prom is about a month away. Barajas wanted to remind us that WASC's 1 day visit is this Monday.

### **Public Comment**

No public was present to comment.

# **Meeting Schedule**

The next HHS SSC meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, April 27, 2017.

#### <u>Adjournment</u>

Mortensen **motioned** to adjourn the meeting; Cope seconded; **motion carried**, and the meeting adjourned at 4:10 PM.